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Thank you for your letter to the Minister of 23 September 2016 about data
gathering for experimental road closures. | have been asked to reply.

You asked if three months’ worth of collected data would be sufficientfor
making a legally robust decisionregarding a road closure. | am afraid the
Department is unable to offer such guidance and would suggestthat you
obtain your own legal advice. | can, however, confirmthat there is no

recommended minimum period.

Yours sincerely

Hugh Arnold
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